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Robert Sullivant <robert@steelandbarn.com> Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 11:08 AM
To: Swayze Alford <salford@swayzealfordlaw.com>
Cc: lacey@swayzealfordlaw.com, kayla@swayzealfordlaw.com

Swayze,

Please note | have changed my email address in order to receive email notifications as required of Rule 5. Please use
robert@steelandbarn.com for future correspondence.

I would like to set the Motion for Order to Compel the Second Exam of the Agreed Order for Independent Medical Exams.

Available dates are 11/28, 11/29, 11/30, 12/01. Let me know as soon as possible your preference, and | will file the
setting.

Thank you,

Robert Sullivant, Jr.

Kayla Ware <kayla@swayzealfordlaw.com> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 3:45 PM
To: Robert Sullivant <robert@steelandbarn.com>, Swayze Alford <salford@swayzealfordlaw.com>
Cc: Lacey Whitaker <lacey@swayzealfordlaw.com>

Robert,
We are not available any days next week.

Kayla Ware, Esq.

Swayze Alford Attorney At Law
Post Office Box 1820

1221 Madison Avenue

Oxford, Mississippi 38655

(662) 234-2025 phone
(662) 234-2198 fax

swayzealford.com
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This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and also contain legally privileged or proprietary information and
protected by the attorney-client privilege, work product immunity or other legal rules. If you are not the named addressee,
intended recipient and/or received this message by mistake you are not permitted to use, copy, forward or disclose it, in whole or
in part, without the express consent of the sender. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender or system
manager, and delete the foregoing message. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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Robert Sullivant <robert@steelandbarn.com> Wed, Nov 23, 2022 at 7:20 AM
To: Kayla Ware <kayla@swayzealfordlaw.com>
Cc: Swayze Alford <salford@swayzealfordlaw.com>, Lacey Whitaker <lacey@swayzealfordlaw.com>

Duly noted that you and Swaye are not available to hear the motion next week.
Must say that | am disappointed in your response.
Thanks,

Robert Sullivant, Jr.
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